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Date:   20 October 2015 

SAHRA Reference: CaseID 8404 

Attention:  Ragna Redelstorff 

South African Heritage Resources Agency  

PO Box 4637 

Cape Town  

8000 

 

Dear Ragna Redelstorff  

 

APPLICATION FOR A PROSPECTING RIGHT FOR COAL AND ASSOCIATED MINERALS BY 

IZAZI MINING RESOURCES (PTY) LTD BETWEEN SASOLBURG,  

KOPPIES AND HEILBRON, FREE STATE  

 

With reference to your letter dated 9 October 2015, it is acknowledged that: 

(1) Heritage sites cannot be disturbed without a permit issued in terms of the National Heritage Act 

(No. 25 of 1999); 

(2) Prior to prospecting a Phase 1 Heritage Impact Assessment (HIA) is to be undertaken;  

(3) The HIA must include an archaeological, palaeontological and any other applicable heritage 

components; 

(4) A desktop Palaeontological Impact Assessment (PIA) is required prior to prospecting; 

(5) Built structures over 60 years, sites of cultural significance associated with oral histories, burial 

grounds and graves of victims of conflict and cultural landscapes or viewscapes must also be 

assessed.   

In response, the above actions the following commitments will be included in the Basic Assessment Report 

and the Environmental Management Programme for the project: 

(1) A HIA and PIA will be undertaken in accordance with the above once the exact drill sites have been 

determined and prior to site disturbance;  

(2) The HIA and PIA will be undertaken by an accredited specialist; 

(3) Heritage sites will be avoided where practicable and mitigation measures implemented in 

accordance with the specialist recommendations;  



   

(4) In the unlikely event of a heritage site needing to be disturbed, a Phase 2 assessment will be 

undertaken in accordance with the requirements of the National Heritage Act and prior to any 

disturbance.   

 

Yours faithfully  

 

 

Kerry Fairley  

Pr.Sci.Nat. 

Principal Advisor  

EXM Advisory Services (Pty) Ltd  

 


